Leah Larrarte

From: Webmaster

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2017 11:13 AM

To: CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez

Subject: City of Chula Vista: International Friendship Commission Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: International Friendship Commission Application
Date & Time: 07/20/2017 11:13 AM

Response #: 14

Submitter ID: 29145

IP address: 72.220.43.88

Time to complete: 58 min., 13 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the International Friendship Commission

1. Prefix
(0) Mrs.

2. First and Last Name
Judy Gallardo

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City
Chula Vista
6. ZIP code
91913

7. Primary Phone

8. Secondary Phone

Not answered



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

How Long?
16 Years

Present employer

Cyient

Occupation

Electrical Engineer

Are you currently serving on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which one(s)?

Not answered

Have you previously served on a Chula Vista Board/Commission?
(o) No

Which ones?

Not answered

Are you or have you been involved in any local, civic or community groups?

(o) Yes

Which ones?

Member of the school/community PTA and Ninth District PTA.

What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

My strengths in planning, networking, organizing and thinking outside the box, | feel would be beneficial to the International
Friendship Commission's purpose. My technical background in engineering has helped me further develop my creativity skills
and tenacity, which are skills and qualities that have come in handy for all other aspects of my life. For example, for the past
six years, | have volunteered as a board member of the Hedenkamp Elementary PTA and the School Site Council where those
skills have been put to good use. In 2012, as the elected PTA President, | wanted to make a big positive impact on our school
that would benefit all students and staff. | came up with the innovative idea to organize the school's fundraiser carnival much
different than in past years, which was met with some resistance at first. | invited and organized for Inflatable World to
become part of our school's fundraiser carnival. | planned all the logistics and took care of the required permits, insurances,
and necessary requirements set forth by the Chula Vista Elementary School District. This turned out to be a huge success,
which has now turned into a wonderful tradition at our school. It not only serves as a fun community event, but it has turned
into a great fundraiser for our school. | believe in teamwork, brainstorming, and sharing ideas to work together towards a
common goal.

What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a International Friendship Commissioner? (250 words or less)



22.

23.

24.

After sitting in on this Commission's meeting on July 19th, as a member of the public, | am very interested in the work being
done to foster friendships and to maintain good relationships with its sister cities. | see the great responsibilities that the
International Friendship Commission has. I'd like to help enhance the experience for our visitors and to warmly welcome them

to our city. | am a big proponent of giving back to the community and volunteering, so | would be happy to contribute my time
and efforts to the goals of this commission.

You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).

The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting
schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the International Friendship Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the International Friendship Commission. | attest that the information | have
provided is accurate and true.

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.



Leah Larrarte

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Webmaster

Monday, July 24, 2017 2:43 PM

CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez; Julie Lindsey

City of Chula Vista: Resource Conservation Commission Application - Web form

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name:
Date & Time:
Response #:
Submitter ID:
IP address:

Time to complete:

Resource Conservation Commission Application
07/24/2017 2:42 PM

5

29282

173.244.48.138

12 min., 38 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Resource Conservation Commission

1. Prefix
(o) Mr.

2. First and Last Name
Timothy McMillin

3. E-mail
|
4. Home Address
]
5. City
Chula Vista
6. ZIP code
91914

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

1vyear

Present employer
United States Navy

Occupation

Mechanical Engineer/Project Manager

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

| am on a the code compliance committee in Rolling Hills HOA

What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

| am currently interested in sustainability and extensive experience in the field. | have developed and managed energy
conservation and energy efficiency projects for the Navy for 10 years. In that time | have developed and managed $60,000,000
worth of projects, saving the Navy $100,000,000 in future energy costs. | also led a team of engineers to develop $128,000,000
with of energy projects, delivering 20% of the Navy's global contribution to the President's $4,000,000,000 energy
conversation challenge.

What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Resource Conservation Commissioner? (250 words or less)
I'd like to contribute the knowledge and experience | used save the Navy millions of dollars, to the city of Chula Vista and help

them experience similar successes.

You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).

The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting



schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the Resource Conservation Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

24.
(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Resource Conservation Commission. | attest that the information | have
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

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:57 AM

To: CityClerk; Adrianna Hernandez; Mariluz Zepeda

Subject: City of Chula Vista: Veterans Advisory Commission Application - Web form
Categories: B&C

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Veterans Advisory Commission Application
Date & Time: 02/22/2017 10:56 AM

Response #: 14

Submitter ID: 22991

IP address: 72.220.50.136

Time to complete: 11 min., 34 sec.

Survey Details

Page 1

Application for membership on the Veterans Advisory Commission

1. Prefix
(o) Mr.

2. First and Last Name
David WYNNE

3. E-mail

4. Home Address

5. City
Chula Vista
6. ZIP code
91910

7. Primary Phone



10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Secondary Phone

Are you registered to vote in Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

Do you live within the City limits of Chula Vista?
(o) Yes

How Long?

25 years

Present employer
USN Retired

Occupation

retired

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

Kiwanis Club, Rady Children's Hospital Aux., Boy Scouts

What are your principal areas of interest in our City government, and what experience or special knowledge can you bring
to those areas?

Have resided in Chula Vista 1978-1984 and 1991- present. Have done volunteer work at Chula Vista Veterans' Home and as a
retired 30 year naval officer have particular interests in veterans' services, activities, and assistance over and above that
provided by the Dept. of Veterans; Affairs.

What would you hope to accomplish in the role of a Veterans Advisory Commissioner? (250 words or less)

To optimize available services and activities for Chula vista veterans consistent with budget constraints. Chula vista has always
been and will always be a favored domicile for naval personnel separating from or retiring from military service. We veterans
add immeasurable to the quality of life in Chula Vista. | would seek to contribute to the existing and future programs within
city government that target our veterans.

You may upload a resume in addition to your application (optional).



23. The City understands meeting schedules and individual's availability may change. We ask that you consider the meeting
schedule when submitting an application.

(o) I have reviewed the Veterans Advisory Commission regular meeting date, time and frequency.

24.

(o) I am familiar with the responsibilities of the Veterans Advisory Commission. | attest that the information | have provided is
accurate and true.

Thank you,
City of Chula Vista

This is an automated message generated by the Vision Content Management System™. Please do not reply directly to this email.





